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December 12, 2023

Mr. Brandon Walton

Fleet Services Manager

City of Pittsburgh

10 Eazor Square

Pittsburgh, PA 15201
Brandon.walton@pittsburghpa.gov

Re: City of Pittsburgh Fleet Vehicle Services Contract

To Mr. Walton:

I understand that the City of Pittsburgh may be concerned if Veolia and Transdev are related
companies. I am happy to share with you that my company, Transdev (and First Vehicle
Services, which is now a wholly owned subsidiary of Transdev Services Inc) are not associated
with Veolia.

We have no affiliation with Veolia. Veolia sold the majority of its transit shares to Transdev in
2016, and then fully divested (sold all remaining shares to Transdev in 2019. Veolia
Environment still exists as its own company in the water and waste space, but has nothing to do
with transportation or Transdev as a company.

Sincerely,
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Dave LZarsen
Senior Vice President

Transdev Services, Inc.

720 E. Butterfield Road
Suite 300

Lombard, Illinois 60148
USA

630-571-7070
www.transdevna.com



